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Smrutika Thoti

From: Abhijit Patra
Sent: 25 October 2024 17:48
To: Smrutika Thoti; Ajit Singh
Cc: info telenetwork.net.in; Lovejot Sekhon Kcorp; Shadab Sukri; 'Prashant Panchal'; Herambraj Sonawane; prashant telenetwork.net.in; Shashikant 

Vishwakarma
Subject: RE: CCTV delivery for KFC and DOmiinos 
Attachments: Travel Food Services Private Limited - Delhi Dt. 10.10.2024 PO-808-809-810.pdf; Travel Food Services Private Limited - Delhi Dt. 18.10.2024 

PO-809.pdf; Tax Invoice No. 360 - Travel Food Services Pvt.Ltd - Delhi Dilli Streat (1).pdf; Tax Invoice No. 364 - Travel Food Services Pvt.Ltd - 
Delhi KFC.pdf; Tax Invoice No. 365 - Travel Food Services Pvt.Ltd - Delhi Dominos.pdf

Material Received  
 
Regards, 
Abhijit Patra 
Manager – Revenue Assurance 

 
Travel Food Services (Delhi Terminal 3) Private Limited 
New Udaan Bhawan,Opposite Terminal 3, IGI Airport 
New Delhi – 110037 
 

From: Smrutika Thoti <smrutika.thoti@travelfoodservices.com>  
Sent: Friday, October 25, 2024 3:37 PM 
To: Ajit Singh <ajit.singh@travelfoodservices.com> 
Cc: info telenetwork.net.in <info@telenetwork.net.in>; Lovejot Sekhon Kcorp <lovejot.sekhon@k-corp.in>; Shadab Sukri <shadab.sukri@travelfoodservices.com>; 'Prashant 
Panchal' <telenetwork23@gmail.com>; Herambraj Sonawane <mumbai.purchase1@k-corp.in>; prashant telenetwork.net.in <prashant@telenetwork.net.in>; Abhijit Patra 
<abhijit.patra@travelfoodservices.com>; Shashikant Vishwakarma <shashikant.vishwakarma@k-corp.in> 
Subject: RE: CCTV delivery for KFC and DOmiinos  
 
Dear Sir, 
 
Kindly Provide your approval on below invoice… 
 
Regards, 
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Smrutika 
 

From: Smrutika Thoti  
Sent: 21 October 2024 16:33 
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
 
Please provide your approval on invoice to process on Safal portal 
 
 

Vendor 
Name 

PO No. Date PO Value Outlet Item Inv Date Inv No. 
Basic Inv 

Amt 
Inv. AMT 

Telenetwork 

TFSPL 
TFSPL/PO/24-

25/000808 
11-Sep-2024 91379.20 Delhi T1- 

Dilli Streat 
CTV WORK 

AND SERVICES & Installation 11-OCT-24 OCT/24-25/360 75,540.00 
89,137.00 

Telenetwork 
TFSPL/PO/24-

25/000809 
11-Sep-2024 

55292.44 
 

Delhi T1- 
Dominos 

CTV WORK 
AND SERVICES & Installation 21-Oct-24 OCT/24-25/365 44,958.00 

53,050.00 

Telenetwork 
TFSPL/PO/24-

25/000810 
11-Sep-2024 

93633.00 
 Delhi T1- KFC 

CTV WORK 
AND SERVICES & Installation 21-Oct-24 OCT/24-25/364 79,350.00 

93,633.00 

 
Regards, 
Smrutika 
 

From: prashant telenetwork.net.in <prashant@telenetwork.net.in>  
Sent: 21 October 2024 12:56 
To: Ajit Singh <ajit.singh@travelfoodservices.com>; Smrutika Thoti <smrutika.thoti@travelfoodservices.com>; Shashikant Vishwakarma <shashikant.vishwakarma@k-corp.in>; 
Abhijit Patra <abhijit.patra@travelfoodservices.com> 
Cc: info telenetwork.net.in <info@telenetwork.net.in>; Lovejot Sekhon Kcorp <lovejot.sekhon@k-corp.in>; Shadab Sukri <shadab.sukri@travelfoodservices.com>; 'Prashant 
Panchal' <telenetwork23@gmail.com>; Herambraj Sonawane <mumbai.purchase1@k-corp.in> 
Subject: Re: CCTV delivery for KFC and DOmiinos  
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CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe. 

 
 
Dear Mr. Ajit Sir/Smrutika Madam, 
 
We have successfully delivered the material for all 3 outlets. 
 
Dear Mr. Herambraj Sir, 
 
Please look into this on priority as we have delivered the material without any advance payment & earlier work Invoice payment is also pending. 
 
 

Total Outstanding amount is 333431/- 
 
 

Ledger Name Location REMARK PURCHASE ORDER NO.

Travel Food Services Pvt.Ltd- Delhi Taco Bell- Delhi Camera Installation TFSPL/PO/24

Travel Food Services Pvt.Ltd- Delhi DEL Subway Camera Installation TFSPL/PO/24

Travel Food Services Pvt.Ltd- Delhi Delhi- Dilli Streat Camera Installation TFSPL/PO/24

Travel Food Services Pvt.Ltd- Delhi Delhi- KFC Camera Installation TFSPL/PO/24

Travel Food Services Pvt.Ltd- Delhi Delhi- Dominos Camera Installation TFSPL/PO/24

 
 
 

Regards, 

  

Prashant Panchal|Director| Telenetwork|                
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Mob: +91 9769754540 
Regd. Address: 6/86/2008, Tagore Nagar,  

                               Vikhroli (E), Mumbai 400 083, India 

Corp. Address: Shop No. 801/1, first floor, Opp. Bldg. No. 184/185, 

                          Kannamwar Nagar No. 2, Vikhroli (E), Mumbai – 400083 

Follow us at: Telenetwork.net.in 

  

 Please don't print this Email unless you really need to - this will preserve trees on planet earth. 

=============================================================================== 

 

From: prashant telenetwork.net.in <prashant@telenetwork.net.in> 
Sent: Saturday, September 28, 2024 2:00 PM 
To: Ajit Singh <ajit.singh@travelfoodservices.com>; Shashikant Vishwakarma <shashikant.vishwakarma@k-corp.in>; Abhijit Patra <abhijit.patra@travelfoodservices.com> 
Cc: info telenetwork.net.in <info@telenetwork.net.in>; Shadab Sukri <shadab.sukri@travelfoodservices.com>; 'Prashant Panchal' <telenetwork23@gmail.com>; Herambraj 
Sonawane <mumbai.purchase1@k-corp.in> 
Subject: Re: CCTV delivery for KFC and DOmiinos  
  
 
Noted Sir. 
 
 
 
 

Regards, 

  



5

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

 

From: Ajit Singh <ajit.singh@travelfoodservices.com> 
Sent: Saturday, September 28, 2024 1:50 PM 
To: prashant telenetwork.net.in <prashant@telenetwork.net.in>; Shashikant Vishwakarma <shashikant.vishwakarma@k-corp.in>; Abhijit Patra 
<abhijit.patra@travelfoodservices.com> 
Cc: info telenetwork.net.in <info@telenetwork.net.in>; Shadab Sukri <shadab.sukri@travelfoodservices.com>; 'Prashant Panchal' <telenetwork23@gmail.com>; Herambraj 
Sonawane <mumbai.purchase1@k-corp.in> 
Subject: RE: CCTV delivery for KFC and DOmiinos  
  
Hi Prashant  
  
As discussed with you pls do not supply cable as this is been laid by our civil vendor ( KFC/ DOMINOS) 
  
Regards 
Ajit Singh 
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From: prashant telenetwork.net.in <prashant@telenetwork.net.in>  
Sent: Saturday, September 28, 2024 1:05 PM 
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
  
Will dispatch material by next week. 
  
Meanwhile please check with advance payment as we have still not received. 
  
  
  
  
  

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
Sent: Friday, September 27, 2024 7:28 PM 
To: Shashikant Vishwakarma <shashikant.vishwakarma@k-corp.in>; prashant telenetwork.net.in <prashant@telenetwork.net.in>; Abhijit Patra 
<abhijit.patra@travelfoodservices.com> 
Cc: info telenetwork.net.in <info@telenetwork.net.in>; Shadab Sukri <shadab.sukri@travelfoodservices.com>; 'Prashant Panchal' <telenetwork23@gmail.com>; Herambraj 
Sonawane <mumbai.purchase1@k-corp.in> 
Subject: CCTV delivery for KFC and DOmiinos  
  
Dear Mr Prashant 
  
Pls share the status of delivery of CCTV for KFC and Dominos.  
  
Regards 
Ajit Singh 


